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TO:   	     	Hardin County Board of Education
FROM:      	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:        	September 18, 2025
SUBJECT:   	Approval of the school district calendar committee
 
FACTS/DISCUSSION:
KRS 158.070 requires the formation of a district calendar committee.  The committee will review, develop, and recommend a 2026-27 school calendar to the board for approval.  The committee consists of:
Principal-Mark Wells; District Office Member- Phillip Pike; Board Member-Dawn Johnson; Parents-Tara Calhoun, Ashley Bewley; Elementary Teacher-Penny Ellis; Middle/High Teacher-Bobby Thompson; Classified Employees-Paula Hildabrand, Kelley Meyer; Community Member/Business Owner-Holly Lewis, Russ VanZant.
 
RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the district calendar committee members, consisting of:
Principal-Mark Wells; District Office Member- Phillip Pike; Board Member-Dawn Johnson; Parents-Tara Calhoun, Ashley Bewley; Elementary Teacher-Penny Ellis; Middle/High Teacher-Bobby Thompson; Classified Employees-Paula Hildabrand, Kelley Meyer; Community Member/Business Owner-Holly Lewis, Russ VanZant.
 
MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the members of the district calendar committee.
